VFVISI.Ii;n CGreen Farmstead Ca. 1800-ca. 1920
Myersville vicinity
Private

The William Green Farmstead is centered on a two-section log and frame
dwelling built about 1800 and 1890-1900, with two log outbuildings possibly
contemporary with the log part of the dwelling, a rebuilt frame and stone
springhouse, and a frame bank barn of about 1850 with an extension of about
1900, a wagon shed, and several frame chicken houses of about the same period.
The dwelling has been considerably altered, with a bathroom built in the
original single room of the log section, doorways widened, and fireplaces
closed off. The original lath and plaster interior of the log section was
removed in recent years. The two log outbuildings are also in various stages
of repair and restoration, with fireplaces closed off and chimneys removed.
The farmstead's log structures are fair examples of log technology of the
period around 1800. The summer kitchen is said by local residents to date from
about 1775, but no confirming documentation has yet been found. As an
agricultural unit, the farmstead has low integrity because of the alteration of

the dwelling and the outbuildings and the demolition of other outbuildings.
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William Green Farmstead
Myersville

Frederick County

HISTORTC CONTEXT':
MARYIAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgamery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Development Period:
Rural Agrarian Intensification, A.D. 1680-1815
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning

Resource Type:
Category: Building
Historic Envirorment: Rural

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/kitchen
Domestic/secondary structure/smokehouse
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/chicken coop
Agriculture/subsistence/agricultural outhuilding/wagon shed

Known Design Source: None
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MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

. . i A ‘ Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust HISTCS! TRODERTIES

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes xno

1 - Name {indicate preferred name)

historic William Green Farmstead

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 11134 Rum Spring Road ___not for publication

city, town  Myersville _X__vicinity of congressional district  6th

state Maryland county Frederick

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

—_ district ____ public _x__ occupied _X _ agriculture museum

X building(s) X__ private —_ unoccupied ____ commercial park

____ structure ____both ____work in progress ____ educational x_ private residence

—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment religious

— object ____in process X yes: restricted government ___ scientific

being considered ___ yes: unrestricted ___industrial transportation

x _not applicable no military ___ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Tod P. Salisbury
street & number 53 E. Patrick Street telephone no.:
city, town Tfrederick state and zip code Md. 21701

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1552
street & number 100 W. Patrick St. folio 32
city, town Frederick state Md. 21701

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date — federal ___ state __ county ___ local

wpository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-4-87

Condition Check one Check one

___excellent —__deteriorated ____ unaltered _X original site

— good —__ruins _X_ altered —__ moved date of move
X fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 9

The William Green Farmstead is an agricultural complex centered on a two-section
dwelling with a circa 1800 log part and a circa 1890 frame section with a log summer
kitchen of the first quarter of the 19th century, a stone and frame rebuilt
springhouse, a 1log butchering shed of the same period as the summer kitchen, and a
non-contributing frame smokehouse of about the 1950's, with an agricultural group
consisting of a frame bank barn of the last quarter of the 19th century, a frame
wagon shed, and three frame chicken houses of about the same period. The farmstead
is located on the west side of Rum Spring Road near Ellerton in the Myersville
vicinity, Frederick County, Maryland. The log section of the house is exposed and
considerable alteration of the window openings and the interior of both sections has
taken place in the mid-20th century.

The circa 1800 log section of the house is adjoined by the frame section on the
north. The principal elevation of both parts faces east with two bays in each part
and a one-story porch with plain square posts extending across both sections. The
house is two stories in height and the gable roof over both parts is standing seam
metal. Both sections have entrances with replacement doors. The windows are 6/6 in
the log section and 2/2 in the frame part. On the north elevation is a 1/1 window.
The west elevation has both 6/6 and 2/2 sash. The chimneys are exterior concrete
block replacements of the original stacks and are located on each gable end of tt
building. The south elevation and a part of the west elevation is covered witn
pressed metal and corrugated metal, which has been partially removed, revealing
german siding over the log section. The interior walls of the log section were once
covered with 1lath and plaster, but this has been removed, leaving the logs exposed
on the interior. Wide board floors are intact and the low ceilings are plastered.
The log section has been partitioned to create a bathroom. The fireplaces are
closed off and a winding stairway is located in the southwest corner next to the
former fireplace.

Domestic ocutbuildings:

Summer Kkitchen: The log summer kitchen is a 1-1/2 story building located about 20
feet east of the south log section of the dwelling. It probably dates from about
the same period as the house, although the present tenant, Mrs. Rippeon, has been
told by other local residents that it is the oldest structure on the farm and served
as the original dwelling in the last quarter of the 18th century. Title research
has not been completed to confirm this as the chain becomes obscure in the late
1840's; however, the use of a small outluilding as a residence while a larger
dwelling was completed would not be uncommon in the period around 1800. The
building has two bays on the north elevation with a one-story shed roofed porch.
The walls show that the structure was whitewashed in the past. The roof is covered
with corrugated metal. The door is flanked by a 6/3 window. The chimney has been
removed, but was probably an exterior stone and brick construction. The interior
fireplace opening is boarded. The plan is one room with an open stair to the upper

(Contined on separate sheet)



8. Significance Survey No.  F-4-87

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture ___ religion
——_1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____ conservation —law —_ science
—1500-1599 ____ agriculture —_ economics —literature —__sculpture
-1600-1699 _x__ architecture — education —— military — social/
———1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering — — music humanitarian
X __1800-1899 ____ commerce —— exploration/settlement ___ philosophy —— theater
x 1900- —_ communications —— industry —— politics/government ___ transportation
___ invention — other (specity)
Specific dates C. 1800-C. 1920 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B x C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: __ national __state x local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The William Green Farmstead has three fair examples of log building
technology of about 1800 in the dwelling, the summer kitchen, and the
butchering shed. All have been considerably altered on the interior, but the
house retains original floors and the log structure has been exposed in part,
which conveys a strong sense of the early 19th century. The log outbuildings
have a similar moderate level of integrity. As an agricultural unit, the
farmstead has a low level of integrity, as many buildings have been removed and
some features which help define their original use such as windows, doors,
fireplaces and mantels, and roofs have been covered or removed. The farm is
said to have been established as early as 1775 by William Green; however, the
chain  of title is unclear prior to about 1847. Williams and McKinsey's History
of Frederick County (1910) gives some information regarding the Williams
family, stating that William Green "followed agriculture near Highland and died
there". His son Zachariah Green was reported by Mrs. Rippeon to have been the
owner at one period, but this can not be confirmed by the chain of title. A
succession of William Greens appears to have owned the property until 1912 when
it was purchased by Harry Grossnickle. The frame section apparently was added
during the ownership of a late 19th century William Green.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.

F-4-87

Land Records of Frederick County
Rippecn, Ms. Robin, personal interview, May 12, 1992
Titus, C.0., Atlas of Frederick County, 1873

Williams, T.J.C., and Folger McKinsey. History of Frederick County, 1910. Reprinted

Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1979, p. 1529-153Q,

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 3 acres

Quadrangle name ___Myersville, Md. Quadrangle scale __1:24000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbai boundary description and justification
Approximately 3 acres centered on the main dwelling on Tax Map 38, Parcel 43

List alt states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nametitle Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date June 1992

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone  696-2958

city or town rederick state Md. 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust MARYLANC v o Liml TUST
Shaw House DHLP/DH\,-
21 State Circle 100 COMMUNITY Puale

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 CROWNSY!IIE AT
(301) 269-2438 .
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William Green Farmstead SURVEY No. F-4-87
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

level. Lath and plaster have evidently been removed from the interior of the
building.

Springhouse: The springhouse is located immediately east of the summer
kitchen. The stone lower level probably dates fram about 1800, but the frame
upper level was probably replaced in the last quarter of the 19th century. It
has vertical and board and batten siding and a corrugated metal roof. The door
in the north elevation is tongue-and—groove. Mrs. Rippeon has been told by a
former owner that this structure was also used as a dwelling, perhaps by a
hired hand, in the late 19th century.

Butchering shed: The 1log butchering shed is located east of the frame north
section of the dwelling. It appears to have been built in the first or second
quarter of the 19th century, although its original use is unknown. It has one
story with an exterior stone and brick chimney. The interior fireplace is
boarded. The south and west elevations have 6/3 windows and a vertical
tongue-and-groove door is also in the south elevation. The north elevation also
has a doorway, but the door is missing. The north elevation is covered with
board and batten siding. The gable roof is corrugated metal.

Agricultural outbuildings:

Bank barn: The frame and stone bank barn is located northwest of the house.
It has vertical siding partially covered with corrugated metal and a corrugated
metal roof. A wagon shed and corn crib extension is attached to the south end
of the barn; it appears to have been added in the last quarter of the 19th
century. The barn itself may date from about 1850.

Wagon shed: The frame wagon shed is located just northeast of the barn. It
was probably built about 1900. Its siding is vertical boards and the roof is
covered with corrugated metal. Shed additions on the east and west elevations
extend the roof from the eaves of the main structure.

Chicken houses: Three frame chicken houses with standing seam metal shed roofs
are Jlocated between the dwelling and the barn. Each has vertical siding. They
are currently in use as goat sheds, but appear to have been built about
1900-1920.
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